



Carlos Rana

WRT

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (713) 876-6300

Email: carlos.rana@youngonline.com

Locations

Mexico City, MX

Las Vegas, NV

San Diego, CA

Biography

CARLOS RAÑA started his career in the construction industry in 2014 in Mexico. He has worked in construction management with a focus on budget preparation and consulted on hotels, resorts, schools, and commercial industrial projects. His background in multicultural contexts within North & South America and Europe bring a value addition to YA's international projects.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Hotel/Resort | Hurricane | Various Amounts
- Multi-Family | Fire/Smoke | Various Amounts
- Commercial Industrial | Enviro - Water | Various Amounts

Professional Experience

- 2020 - Current | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2020 | Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2014 - 2015 | Administrative Assistant | Design Built Management

Education

- University College Cork - Bachelor of Science - Business Administration - Cork - Ireland
- Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México (UNAM) - Bachelor of Science - Business Administration - Mexico City - Mexico